
O'DEA EARLE 

February 10, 2016 

Newfoundland & Labrador Teachers' Association 
3 Kenmount Road 
St. John's NL 
AlB lWl 

Attention: Mr. Steve Brooks 

Dear Mr. Brooks, 

Re: Inclusive Schools Initiative 

You have asked us to provide an opinion on the parameters on decisions as regards funding for the 

resourcing of the Inclusive Schools Initiative (ISI). A Committee has been established under Article 30.02 of 

the Provincial Collective Agreement for the purpose ofreview ofresourcing of the ISI. The Committee must 

then bring forward a report and recommendations on the resourcing of the ISI. 

As part of our review, particular attention was placed on the Moore v. British Columbia (Ministry of 

Education) [2012] 3 S.C.R. 360 decision from the Supreme Court of Canada, a unanimous decision which 

affirmed the right of a student to receive an education, regardless of a student's special needs. Moore 

involved a student with a severe learning disability who claimed he was discriminated against because the 

remedial instruction he required in his early school years was not available in the public school system. 

Before turning to Moore, we wish to set out the legislative background in this province. 

NL Legislative Background and Policy: 

The Schools Act, 1997 SNL1997 c. S-12.2 mandates that a child older than 5 and younger than 21 who meet 

all criteria set out therein is "entitled in that year to an education program in accordance with this Act." 

The Human Rights Act, 2010 SNL2010 c. H-13.1 specifically includes learning disabilities as a prohibited 

ground of discrimination. This is set out in s. 2(c) which defines "disability" to include a learning disability 

or a dysfunction in one or more of the processes required in understanding or using symbols or language. 

Discrimination would include denying a person services or facilities that are customarily offered to the public 

based on a prohibited ground (s. 11). 

323 Duckworth Street I P.O. Box 5955 I St. John's, NL I A1C 5X4 

t. 709-726-3524 If. 709-726-9600 I www.odeaearle.ca 

Moore v. B.C. Ministry of Education






















